Aztec Oil & Gas Company

P. O, BOX 786
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

September &, 1958

Re: Aztec 0il & Gas Company's
Culpepper-Martin No. 8 Well
Unit N, Sec. 19, T-32-N, R-12-W
Blanco Pool,

Saen Juan County, New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Copmission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. E. C. Arnold
Dear Mr. Arnold:

We request a fifteen (15) day extension to October 23, 1958 in which to
accomplish an initial deliverability test on the above referenced well.
This extension is requested in order that required surface equipment may
be installed and the well properly cleaned prior to testing.

An initial deliverability test will be accomplished in accordance with
Section B, Subsection I, Paragraph A, Subparagraph 1 of Order No. R-333C
and D and will be used as an annual test.

VYery truly yours,
AZTEC OIL & GAS COMPANY

L. M. Stevens
District Engineer

LNS/bg
ce: Mr. Van Thompson
Mr. Joe C. Salmon
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